
City Attorney’s Communication #2018-224

November 29, 2017

TO:　　　Frank Galgano, EMS Division Chief

FROM:　Mark E. Beman, City Attomey

RE:　　　Ordinance Approvlng an Agreement Between The City of

Pompano Beach and Michael Farrell, M.D.

As requested, the fo11owmg form of Ordinance, relative to the above-referenced matter, has been

PrePared and is attached:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE

C暮TY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING

AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO

EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH AND MICHAEL FARRELL, M.D. FOR

MEDICAL CONSULTING AND ADVISORY SERVICES TO

THE FIRE DEPARTMENT;　PROVIDING FOR

SEVERABIL重TY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please attach the approprlate Slgnature PageS tO the agreement prlOr tO Submitting the Ordinance

to the City Commission.

If I may be of fu血er assistance, Please feel free to contact me.
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